Meeting:	Nutbourne Residents' Association Meeting
Date and Time:	Monday 12 th July 2010 at 7.15pm
Venue:	The Rising Sun Pub

Committee Members Present: Brian White (Chairman) Diane Smith (Secretary) Bob Allison (Treasurer) David Seaton Frank Riddle Jean Baker Andrew Moffat

Residents: Jeanette Brickell Maureen Wilson

Apologies from Committee members Charlotte Howard

1. Welcome & Apologies

The Chairman welcomed members and residents to the meeting of the Nutbourne Residents' Association. Apologies were received. BW expressed thanks on behalf of the Committee to the Rising Sun Pub for making their premises available for the meeting.

Minutes of the last meeting (19th April 2010) 2.

Minutes were AGREED as an accurate record of the meeting.

3. Matters arising from the last meeting

NRA website - BW stated that he was impressed with the redesigned website, and that DSeaton is happy to continue as monitor. BA suggested talking to DSeaton about putting Frank's Nutbourne history book on the website. FR to send DSeaton a CD of the history book. ACTION FR

Fingerposts – DS reported that Sarah Norman. Parish Clerk to Pulborough Parish Council stated that they are aware of the problem of the missing fingerpost and that it will be dealt with ASAP. DS to continue to follow up. ACTION DS.

BT Speed of Internet - FR has contacted BT about improving the Broadband service in Nutbourne. FR reported that he has collected information from c10 residents about the speed of their Internet, but needs more residents input. Information he requires includes:- megabits amount; speed down and speed up; identify ISP; and cost. BW and FR to write to BT when FR has collected more information from residents. ACTION BW, FR

NHW- Following unanimous agreement at the last meeting, AM agreed to obtain three new NHW signs to be displayed at the entrances of Nutbourne on the 20mph signs. ACTION AM

AM proposed that a NHW newsletter should go out in the early autumn. All agreed that a general newsletter should be published including the following topics: NHW (AM); Email collection and new website address (BW): Speed control (BW): Broadband speed (FR): Announce purchase of digital photo of Nutbourne (FR). All paragraphs should be sent to BW by end of August. **ACTION** all

Neighbourhood support system – DS reported that West Sussex County Council held a 'Snow Summit' in early spring and that a copy of the report of the meeting with recommendations was being sent to the committee by Jenny PA to Mrs Louise Goldsmith, Chairperson to the Council. DS will report at the next meeting. **ACTION** DS

Speed Controls – BW to contact West Sussex County Council about analyzing effectiveness of 20mph speed limit in Nutbourne. **ACTION** BW

Planning applications – BW reported the retrospective application for caravans on land near the Pump House had been approved. Although the planning permission is not on a temporary basis, it is for only three caravans (three families). The permission also stipulated that the site cannot be sold or passed to any other person. A copy of the conditions attached to the planning permission can be found on the West Sussex County Council website or with the NRA Secretary. BW also reported that Shorts Farm, The Street Nutbourne has applied for a two storey side extension. No objections from the Committee.

4. Treasurer's Report

BA reported that the NRA bank account still has a balance of £170, and therefore there is money in the account for the purchase of a digital map of Nutbourne in 1946 as agreed at the AGM. **ACTION** FR to purchase map.

5. Any other business

Committee wants to express its congratulations and thanks to the organizers and helps of the Nutbourne Barn Dance and Hog Roast for an excellent evening.

6. Date of next meeting

Next meeting to be held on Monday 19th October 2010.

Accepted as accurate

Chairperson

Date